

Fw: CO Minute

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 13:55:51 -0500
Attachments: Consolidated -price mitigation minute draft Feb 24_tracked_900.docx (34.3 kB);
Consolidated -price mitigation minute draft Feb 24_clean_900.docx (34.3 kB)

Attached is updated. Ok to share with MO?

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Minute

Good Afternoon:

Class B needs to be updated to reflect our preferred options / approach.

Also - we were going to remove that item that required a return back to TB/MBC before the announcement. Remove that bullet, please - I think it's #8 in this version. See if anyone tries to add it back.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)